

South Killingholme Parish Council
The Community Centre, Moat Lane, South Killingholme, DN40 3EU

Distribution List:

Cllrs J. Berry, J. McNanny, S. Bainbridge, P. Crofts, A. Morbin, B. Wright, S. Brettel, S. Collins, A. M. Bone, K. Milner, G. Foxcroft.

Cllrs D. Wells, R. Hannigan, P. Clarke (North Lincs. Council)

Community Centre, Village Notice Board, www.southkillingholmeparishcouncil.co.uk

You are hereby summonsed to a meeting of the FULL COUNCIL of the South Killingholme Parish Council, which will be held on Wednesday 1st March 2017 at 06.30pm at the Community Centre, Moat Lane, South Killingholme, DN40 3EU.

Pat Wright

PATRICIA WRIGHT

Clerk to the Parish Council

Email: clerk@southkillingholmeparishcouncil.co.uk

Tel: 07879 653797

Proceedings will be recorded for minuting purposes.

Members of the public may speak on any item(s) appearing on the agenda or any other matter that falls within the Councils terms of reference, at the discretion of the Chairman.

Public Forum 15 Minutes

AGENDA

1. To note apologies for absence
2. To note members declarations of Interest on any agenda item.
3. To adopt the minutes of the Parish Council meeting, held on the 1st February 2017.
4. To discuss matters arising from the previous minutes.
5. To receive an update on playing field project – Cllrs McNanny & Foxcroft.
6. To discuss external maintenance and review quotes. Quotes attached for consideration.
7. To review bar stock and decide further actions.
8. To discuss Air Quality Management Plans – Cllr Morbin.
9. To discuss report from Kempton Security regarding the community centre alarm system – Cllr J Berry
10. To review and agree the agreements between SKCC and the council for centre management and licencing. Copies attached.
11. To review the following planning application.
PA/2017/167 - Planning permission for 2 Illuminated acrylic signs on Eastfield Road.
12. Correspondence
 - 12a. Review response from Costain to concerns raised at the last council meeting. Copy attached for consideration.
 - 12b. Email from NLC with contact details of the Senior Emergency Planning Officer (for information only)
 - 12c. Acknowledgement of objection to planning application PA/2017/44 & PA/2017/27 (for information only)
 - 12d. Email from NLC regarding the naming of the new road. To discuss. Copy attached for consideration.
 - 12e. Email from NLC regarding SLA for neighbourhood grounds maintenance. To discuss. Copy Attached for consideration.Letter from NLC confirming changes to community centre licence (for information only, as per meeting 07.12.16))

South Killingholme Parish Council Meeting 1st March 2017.

13. To review and approve financials for February.
 - 13a. To review and approve clerks salary
14. To receive the North Lincs. Cllrs Report.
15. To report new matters to North Lincs. Council.
16. To receive the Delegates Report.
 - To appoint a second member to represent the council at KAAG.
17. Any new Parish matters for the next agenda.

Next Meeting to be held on, 5th April 2017, at 6.30pm, at the Community Centre.